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Subject: RE: 2018 Exchange Student Program of Sias International University

From: Amy Yu [mailto:admission2 @sclcmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:58 PM

To: athiporn pothikun

Subject: 2018 Exchange Student Program of Sias International University

To whom it may concern,

Greetings from Sias International University (SIAS), Henan, China.
I am Jinjin's assistant and it's my honor to communicate with you.
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We are excited again to connect with our partner agents through International Student Programs
and by that are offering 2018 Spring Semester Program at School of International Cultural

Exchange (SICE) of SIAS.

Your students are invited to attend SIAS-SICE International Student Program learning Chinese

language and culture along with many other available courses.

The International Student Program will begin Spring semester March 1th, 2018.

The nomination deadline will be December 20th, 2017.

For further information please feel free to contact us via admission2@sclcmail.com

Look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Amy Yu

Student Recruiter

School of Chinese Language and Culture (SCLC)
School of International Cultural Exchange (SICE)
Department of Global Engagement

Sias International University

Email: admission2@sclcmail.com

Cellphone: 86-13838113215
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